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mesa-az City Council Report

Date: July 1, 2025
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two-Year Renewal Options for Jet “A”
Aviation Fuel for the Mesa Police Department (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Mesa Police Department and Procurement Services recommend awarding the contract
to the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidder, Avfuel at $275,000, annually, with an
annual increase allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Consumer Price Index.

Background / Discussion

This contract provides Jet Aviation Fuel for the Police Aviation Support unit that operates
three helicopters based at Falcon Field Airport. Bulk orders between 8,000 and 12,000
gallons are placed approximately every six weeks. The estimated annual usage is 72,000
gallons.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2025183

Local Consideration: Not applicable as there were no Mesa responses

Protests Received: None

Initial Contract Term: Three years

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and
approval

Funding Source: Police Department operating funds

Bid Responses (Mark-up price over Platt’s LA Jet Fuel index)
Associated Energy Group, LLC $0.207620 per Gallon

dba AEG Fuels
Miami, FL



Avfuel Corporation $0.14372 per Gallon (Recommended)
Ann Arbor, Ml

Ascent Aviation Group, Inc. $0.14945 per Gallon
Parish, NY

Bids deemed as non-responsive
The Laster Way Transportation, LLC. — did not submit pricing sheet or other required
documents



